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FIRST FEDERAL BUILDING 1580 KILOCYCLES - 250 WATTS WAYNESBURG. PENNA.
PHONE 981

Oct.30, 1957

Mr,., Xermit Geary
R.D, 2 Box 298
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear 8ir:

I was quite pleased to get your report of
October 21st when vou stated you picked up WANE on
the previous day. I can't understand 1t as by all
methods of measuring we should not have gone that
far but who am I to complaln, Your reception was
authentic as we checked our log rather carefully.
I have had reports from DX'ers when we were making
our frecuency checke from a greater distance than
Walnutport but none during our regular broadcasting
hours.

Thank you again for writing and I hope you

will be able to duplicate vour reception of WANB in
the near future,

Very truly yours ‘////

Edward J./}@oen

Station %ﬁpéger.



